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quality manager

From: ahmed abd elrahman mostaf. <ahmedabdelrahman@Civilaviation.gov.eg>
Sent: Πέμπτη, 23 Φεβρουαρίου 2023 15:33
To: quality manager; BOULS FARAG; Ahmed Ead
Cc: c_service_me@egyptair.com; tarek.ghoneim@egyptair.com; 'mahmoud elaraby'; 

'Yousef Wahby'; tech_osmgr@egyptair.com; zacharioudakis@aerocandia.com; 
'Chrysostomos Zacharioudakis'; chryssoulaki@aerocandia.com; 'compliance'

Subject: RE: Aerocandia Aviation Services - ECAA/AW/AE/B0034 - Application for Renewal 
of FAMO Approval & a/c type Addition

Attachments: image002.png; image003.png; 01_Application Form No 12120-054.pdf

Dear Mr. Nikolaos Kosmas 

Greetings and I hope you are well and safe 

Thank you for your email and clarification and please amend the renewal application to remove Athens. 
Kindly be informed that we will add the new capability in this renewal and will be verified during the next 
audit. 

Please be informed that ECAA agrees to extend its approval number ECAA/AW/AE/B0034 for 
Aerocandia aviation services Ltd. until end of April 2023 with all limitations granted by ECAA. 

kindly use this e-mail as official extension. 

For any inquiries, please contact me. 

       Best Regards, 
Eng.	Ahmed	Abdelrahman 
Certifications	&	Tech.	Approvals	Department	
	Egyptian	Civil	Aviation	Authority	(ECAA) 
T.:	+2	‐	01005805821	,		F.:	+2	‐	0222682907 
E‐Mail:	Ahmedabdelrahman@Civilaviation.gov.eg	,	Ahmed.almadawy@hotmail.com 
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